Office of
Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of School Directors

FROM: John N. Werner
Supervisor of District-Wide Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities

RE: Athletic Supplemental Contracts and the Fall Coaches List

DATE: June 13, 2006

The accompanying recommended fall coaches list includes positions held by Mr.
Shannon Yeager and Mrs. Patricia Hawley-Horner. As of the date of this
memorandum, Mr. Yeager and Mrs. Horner are teachers in the Warren County
School District. As such, they are eligible for positions represented by
supplemental contracts written by our office.

Mr. Yeager, Mrs. Horner and Mr. Eric Mineweaser have been recommended for
administrative and/or teacher on special assignment positions. If they are
appointed to those positions, we may find it necessary to reconsider their
supplemental positions. We would follow typical procedures for requesting
resignations and posting positions at that time. Any related recommendations
would be reviewed by the Personnel / Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities
Committee and with their approval be forwarded to the Board of School Directors.
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